Sawyer’s Square

The Sawyer’s Cove area
was known in the early
days as the center for
commerce, shipping
goods, and shipbuilding.
The whole block was
business.

NOTE: Any photos identified as from the Eastern Illustrating & Publishing Co. Collection, courtesy of the Penobscot Marine Museum,
can be obtained as beautiful reproduction prints from the Penobscot Marine Museum at https://penobscotmarinemuseum.org



https://penobscotmarinemuseum.org/

Congregational Church (GPS 44.532808, -67.595715)

Photo from the Eastern Illustrating & Publishing Co.
Collection. Courtesy of the Penobscot Marine Museum.

The Union Congregational Church of Jonesport was organized in 1877. In 1887 the current Sawyer Memorial
Congregational Church was built, a gift from Daniel J. Sawyer to the people of Jonesport. In 2016, the spire of
the church was removed for replacement.
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A vintage photo of the church's interior

The 14 stained glass windows
in the church are world-class
quality. In 1986 the total
appraisal of the windows was
more than $150,000.



D.J. & E.M. Sawyer Store (GPS 44.532268, -67.595747)
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Photo from the Eastern Illustrating & Publishing Co. Collection. Courtesy of the Penobscot Marine Museum.

The principal business in town was the D.J. & E.M. Sawyer Store, which was built in 1896. It outfitted a large
number of Jonesport area ships. The store closed about 1917. The first floor became the Worcester-Sawyer

Insurance Agency from 1932 until 1994. The top 2 floors have been owned since 1936 by the Jonesport Masonic
Lodge #188. The first floor is now the headquarters of the Jonesport Historical Society.



These 2 photos show the interior of the Sawyer Store back in the early 1900s. The store sold general
merchandise and also parts and supplies for ships. The Customs Office was located on the 2nd floor of the
building.
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The Jonesport Branch of the Pittsfield Bank was also located in the Sawyer Store. Simeon Sawyer,
son of E.M. Sawyer, was the banker. He can be seen in this photo.



C.H. Mansfield Store (GPS 44.532421, -67.595275)

In 1887 Charles Henry Mansfield doubled the size of
his building to open a furniture store. The building still
stands as the Harbor House and is located beside the

Jonesport Historical Society.

In 1881 Charles Henry Mansfield owned and
operated a general store and ship’s chandlery
(specializing in supplies for various types of
vessels) on Sawyer Square.
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In 1899 Charles Henry Mansfield was in charge of the Western Union Telegraph office, which was
located in his store. This photograph shows him in the office. He was also a Notary Public and the
Justice of the Peace.




Mansfield Dairy Farm (GPS 44.533167, -67.595291)
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MANSTTELD WOLSTEIN FARM “JONESPOAT "ME 63,

Photo from the Eastern Illustrating & Publishing Co. Collection. Courtesy of the Penobscot Marine Museum.

During the period 1890 until 1957 the MOOSE-A-BEC House was the Mansfield Dairy Farm. It
was operated by Alberta (Hinkley) Mansfield, the wife of Bion Bibber Mansfield.



In 1929 a large electric milking machine was installed at the Mansfield Dairy Farm. These photographs show
Alberta (Hinkley) Mansfield with one of her cows, and a horse-drawn dairy wagon.



William F. Mansfield Store (GPS 44.533167, -67.595291)

The Knights of Pythias Lodge was originally located on
Main Street where the Jonesport Pizza Shop is now.
The hall on Main Street was destroyed by fire in 1914.
In 1930 the lodge purchased the building formerly
occupied by the William F. Mansfield Store on
Sawyer’s Square. The building was eventually torn
down. The player piano that was in the building is now
in the Jonesport Historical Society museum.

In this photo of the Knights of Pythias Lodge,
the building on the right at one time housed the
Jonesport Post Office.




Dr. Henry Mansfield Dentist Office (GPS 44.533270, -67.594481)

Dr. Henry Alton Mansfield opened his first dental practice in 1890 in the home of his parents. In 1910
he relocated to the former Bion B. Mansfield store, in the photo at left. The building is still standing and
Is a private home, as shown in the photo at right.
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By VIRGINIA LONDON
“‘Anything I wanted, T-went out
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Won Out Faur Cars
After the coming of the auto-
mobile he settled for one omce‘
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to see his patients, and in the pro-
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friends
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New England’s oldest practicing dentist.

Dr. Henry Mansfield traveled to nearby towns in this
horse-drawn carriage to serve his dental patients who
could not journey to his office. The carriage had all the
equipment needed, including a dental chair and a
pedal powered drill. In 1989 the carriage was donated
to the Cole Transportation Museum in Bangor by
Maralyn Mazza, a granddaughter of Dr. Mansfield.
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